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GARDERE Peter S. Vogel
Direct Phone: 214-999-4422
attorneys and counselors » www.gardere.com Direct Fax: 214-999-3422

Email: pvogel@gardere.com

May 8, 2011

Honorable Royal Furg’eson, Jr. VIA ECF
U.S. District Court

Northern District of Texas

1100 Commerce Street

Dallas, Texas 75242,

Re: Netsplzere Inc., et al. v. ]ef/[rey Baron, et al.; Civil Action No. 3:09-cv-0988-
F, U.S. District Court, Northern District of Texas, Dallas Division;

Dear ]u(].g'e Furg’eson,

On May 6, 2011, Mr. Schepps sent you a letter {alsely accusing me of denying’ Mr.
Baron monies to have surgery [Doclzet No. 524.] On the same day, I sent you a
letter with my response—demonstrating’ Why Mr. Baron's accusation against me is
Wllolly without merit. [Docket No 525.] After reﬂecting’ on Mr. Schepps’ letter I

am now supplementing’ my Friday letter.

It appears from Mr. Scl'lepps7 letter that Mr. Baron's surgery was scheduled for
Friday, April 29, 2011. The day before, April 28, 2011, Messrs. Schepps and
Baron appeare(l in your courtroom for several hours. Mr. Sc}lepps stood up an
made a variety of requests, inclu(ling’, among other tlling’s:

1) permission to hire a civil trial attorney,

2) continuance of the hearing’,

3) permission to hire a criminal attorney,

4) documents from the attorney claimants that Mr. Schepps contends
also {alsely) that I am hi(ling’ from llim, and

5) an order requiring me to obtain cash assets throug’h a loan (rather than
tl'lroug’l‘l the sale of domain names).
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What Mr. Schepps did not request, however, money relating’ to Mr. Baron's April
29, 2011 surgery. In all of Mr. Schepps7 instances of malzing requests to Your
Honor, Mr. Schepps never once mentioned the surgery, even though he claims it
was scheduled for the next day—an(]. he lacked funds to procee(l with the surgdery.
In addition to the evidence set forth in and attached to my letter from Fri(lay, this
additional fact demonstrates further that Messrs. SChepps and Baron are
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continuing to cry Wolf—simply to disparage me, cause more expenditure and delay
in the Receivers}lip, and demand your attention—l)y any means necessary.

Again, 1 would ask that Mr. Schepps please provi(],e me with the name of Mr.
Baron’s doctor for the $Z,000.00 check and the doctor’s a(],(lress, and I will sign
and transmit the check upon receipt of this information. As this is the third
request to Mr. Schepps for the same information, I hope this letter closes the loop
on this latest fire (11'111, and 1 apo]ogiZe for this issue wasting Your Honor's

valuable time.

Respectfully submitted,

\

Peter S. Vog’el, Receiver
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